
Hamilton Ladies' College
AND CONSERVATORY OF MUSIC

Established 1860 . . .

All its College work taught by Professors wio are honor graduates of Universities
and Collages. Pupils can tnd lere any subject thoy may desire, either University or
Preparatory, with Diplona at the end of aci Course. The College lias nearly 450
graduates.

THE CONSERVATORY OF MUSIC teaches Piano, Organ, Violin,
Guitar, Harp, any instrument required.

It prepares for the degree of Baclielor.

THE ART DEPARTMENT furnishes splendid advantages : Crayon, Water
Colors, Oils, China, etc. The Art Master gives personal instruction to eaci
Pupil.

The College building contains over 150 roons, spacious and beautiful Parlors,
Halls, Dinîing roomxi.

No lealthier building in the Dominion. Daily exercises in walking and physical
culture.

For Catalogue and Terns, address the Principal

A. BURNS, S.T.D., L.L.D.

All Sensible People

Travel by the

Canadian Pacific Railway


